



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding a report on adding public housing developments to the Summer in the City Program, please be advised of the following:

Recreation Director Paul Ryder, in planning for the 1999 season with the Arts Council, will meet with representatives from the Cambridge Housing Authority to explore the possibility of adding public housing sites to the Summer in the City Program.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 14, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding a report on adding public housing developments to the Summer in the City Program, please be advised of the following:

Recreation Director Paul Ryder, in planning for the 1999 season with the Arts Council, will meet with representatives from the Cambridge Housing Authority to explore the possibility of adding public housing sites to the Summer in the City Program.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #5

571

S

Relative to a report on adding
public housing developments to
the Summer in the City Program.

In City Council September 14, 1998

No Action Taken.

SEP. 28 1998

PLACED ON FILE